Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 2/5/2020 12:33:29 PM

To: kmiller@inglewoodtoday.com

CC: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274¢cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: FW: IBEC Extension Review Period Notices.

Attachments: 2020.02.05 Inglewood Today NOA Ad.docx

Good day Mr. Miller,
In follow-up to Mr. lackson’s email, please note that we need only the attached word document notice published and
not the PDF. Thanks very much.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
V{310) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMP&’HTMEN'?' to Problem Seolving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Christopher E. Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:50 AM

To: kmiller@inglewoodtoday.com

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Artie Fields <afields@cityofinglewood.org>; James Butts
<jbutts@cityofinglewood.org>; Yakema Decatur <ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: IBEC Extension Review Period Notices.

Good day Mr. Miller,

Attached are the Notices that extend the Review period for the DEIR for the IBEC project. Please have the full page ads
placed in the paper for the upcoming issue. A companion article will be forwarded to you by the Mayor’s office.

All invoicing shall be forwarded to Ms. Yakema Decatur (copied).

Mr. Christopher E. Jackson, Sr.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301

Voice: {310} 412-5672 Fax: (310} 412-5681 Email: cejackson@cityofinglewood.org




